GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter S. Pudelko 7 @

DATE;: August 19, 2015

RE: Agenda Items for August 19, 2015 Operations Agenda

Project Timelines

Attached, please find project timelines, as provided by our architect George
Duthie, Faridy Veisz Hopkins Duthie.
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Attachments



Pudelko, Walter S.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Walit-

_— ]

George R. Duthie, AIA, PP <gduthie@fvhdpc.com>

Wednesday, August 19, 2015 7:32 AM

Pudelko, Walter S.

Karen L. Mamo

Monthly Progress Time Line AUGUST 2015 Glassboro BOE FVHD 4522 A-]
4522)_JHRESRoofTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf; 4522K_ADMINTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf;
4522A JHRTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf; 4522B_DBESTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf;
4522C_TBESTimeline_Aug2015.pdf; 4522D_GISTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf;
4522F_GHSRoofTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf; 4522F_GHSTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf;
4522G_GISRoofTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf; 4522H_TBESRoofTimeLine_Aug2015.pdf;
45221_DBESRoofTimelLine_Aug2015.pdf

In accordance with your request, please find attached work task and time charts for each of the
projects. When reviewing these sheets it is important to note that the level of work varies greatly at each

school and by phase as well.

Please note that this is for informational purposes only and is not intended to serve as a basis for fee billings
or payments, which are governed by our agreement.
Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you.
George

GEORGE R. DUTHIE, AlA, PP
Principal | Vice-President | x205

Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie PC

NJ: 609.883.7101 | PA: 610.933.6289 | www.fvhdpc.com
LEADING-EDGE DESIGN BASED ON TRADITIONAL VALUES

()
MFOLLOW us

CLICK HERE or go to hiip.//fvhdpe.convtermsofuse.aspx to view the

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and PUBLIC E-MAIL POLICY
accepted by each recipient opening or replying to this message.
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